STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA ' 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

April 22, 1985

Bus-Rex, Inc.
P.O. Box 50325
Tucson, AZ 85703

Re: Cido #4 A-9-25N-1E
Cido #5 G-9-25N-1E
Cido #6 P-4-25N-1E
Cido #7 H 9 25N 1E

Gentlemen:

A recent field inspection and a review of well records reveal
the referenced wells are in violation of several OCD Rules and
Regulations.

Cido #4 - No well sign.

Cido #5 - No reports after spud date. No well sign.

Cido #6 - Has been completed - no reports, including spud date.
Cido #7 - No well sign.

Denfty #2 - No completion report. Has been plugged without an
approved C-103 as intent to P&A. Dry hole marker is
not rigid and is not marked legally.

You are hereby directed to initiate immediate remedial activity
and file delinquent reports.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Your truly? .

Charles Gholson
0il & Gas Inspector

cG/dj

Xc: Richard Stamets
Well Files



